
CITY OF

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
MAYOR 

Jim Pappas         
        

CITY COUNCIL    CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Stuart Marks     Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Fidel Sapien 
Ken Spalding 
Chip Cowell    
Jay Carlton    

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
AGENDA 

The Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas will meet in regular 
session Monday August 30, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, to 
consider the following items. 

Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken. 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the October 26, 2020
meeting.

2. Discussion and possible action regarding an application from Kenny Grace, for
a variance to Section 44-160 of the Zoning Chapter, Area Regulations, to
permit the construction, at 7607 River Point Drive, Hunters Creek Village,
Texas, 77063 (also known as, Lot 35, Block 1, River Bend Subdivision) to allow
the front yard setback to be at 36ft and 1 ½ inches instead of 50ft as required
by city ordinance.

Adjourn Open Meeting 

CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted on the bulletin 
board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following date and time: August 26, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. and 
remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened.  

_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator  
Acting City Secretary 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Persons with 
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters 
for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City 
Administrator’s Office at 713.465.2150, by fax at 713.465.8357, or by email at 
tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com  Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This 
agenda is posted on the city’s web site at http://cityofhunterscreek.com  

/s/

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT  
CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS  

October 26, 2020 
 

The Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas convened in regular 
session on Monday, October 26, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. in City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place. 
 

Vice Chairman Brad Klein announced that a quorum of the members were present and 
called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. In attendance were Board Members Richard 
Heustess (Chairman), Linda Knox, Kristopher Dusek, Steve Pearson, Alternate Board 
Members John Braddock and Kelly Somoza. Also in attendance were Tom Fullen, City 
Administrator, and John Hightower, City Attorney. 
 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the August 24, 2020 
meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Braddock to approve the minutes 
of the August 24, 2020 meeting and Board Member Knox seconded the 
motion. The vote to approve the motion was unanimous. 
 

2. Discussion and possible action regarding an application from Vy Thoa Le and 
Nathan Robertson, for a variance to Section 44-161 (2) b. Automobile Shelters of 
the Zoning Chapter, for the property located at 215 Voss Road, Hunters Creek 
Village, Texas, 77024 (also known as, Lot 4, Cooper’s Retreat - Replat) to allow a 
front facing garage to be constructed in a position closer than the required 50 foot 
setback from the front line of the dwelling.  

 

The Board discussed the application and City staff answered questions about 
the background of the application.  

  
The resident at 216 Voss commented that the height of the structure was 
overkill as a flood prevention tactic and that the ground floor of the structure 
would be considerably higher than his. 

 
Board Member Knox asked if the garage in the photo will still be located on 
the North end of the lot.  The garage will actually be relocated to the South 
end of the lot.  
 
A motion was made Board Member Knox to grant a variance to Section 44-
161 (2) b. Automobile Shelters of the Zoning Chapter, for the property located 
at 215 Voss Road, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77024 (also known as, Lot 4, 
Cooper’s Retreat - Replat) under the following conditions: the location on the 
lot of the residence and the attached garage must be substantially the same 
as shown on the attached drawing and the owners of the lot must construct 
and current owners and future owners must maintain, a 9 foot high masonry 
fence along Voss Road to screen the garage opening from view.  The motion 



 

 

was seconded by Board Member Braddock. The vote on the motion was as 
follows: 

 
 Aye (5) Brad Klein  
   Kristopher Dusek 
   Steve Pearson 
   John Braddock 
   Linda Knox 
   Kelly Somoza 
 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business coming before the Board, a motion was made to adjourn. The 
motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 
 

These minutes were approved on ____ day of ______________, 2021. 
 

 







 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   August 30, 2021 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action regarding an 

application from Kenny Grace, for a variance to 
Section 44-160 of the Zoning Chapter, Area 
Regulations, to permit the construction, at 7607 
River Point Drive, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 
77063 (also known as, Lot 35, Block 1, River Bend 
Subdivision) to allow the front yard setback to be 
at 36ft and 1 ½ inches instead of 50ft as required 
by city ordinance. 

     
EXHIBITS: Variance Application Packet 
              
 

  















CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

           CITY COUNCIL                       
           Stuart Marks                                   CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
           Fidel Sapien                   Tom Fullen, CPM 
           Ken Spalding                                                                                                                           CITY SECRETARY 
           Chip Cowell                                                   Crystal R. Dozier, TRMC    
          Jay Carlton    

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357 
www.cityofhunterscreek.org   

 

 

 

August 10, 2021 

 

NOTICE OF PLAN REVIEW STATUS 

 

The following Plans are NOT Approved for Construction 

 

 
7607 River Point Dr. – New Home (Partial Review) 

Hunters Creek Village, TX 77024 

 
Overall Lot Size for this lot is 24,645 square feet making this a Conforming Lot in the City of 
Hunters Creek Village.  The minimum front setback for a Conforming Lot is 50 feet from the 
front lot line.  The proposed house is set back 36 feet 1 ½ inches from the front lot line, 
encroaching 13 feet, 10 1/2 inches into the required 50 foot Front Building setback.  Therefore, 
the City of Hunters Creek Village cannot issue a Building Permit to construct the house in the 
proposed location on the lot. 
 
Please see attached sections of The Hunters Creek Village Code of Ordinances for your review.   

    

 

James A. Stewart, CBO 

Building Official 

http://www.cityofhunterscreek.org/


applying the limitations in this subsection (b),

the height of a structure shall be measured from

the top of the slab. The top of slab may be up to

24 inches higher than required by all other

applicable codes without affecting the maximum

allowed height. For any slab height exceeding 24

inches above what would otherwise be required,

the maximum allowed height of the structure

shall be diminished by the amount that the slab

height exceeds 24 inches above what would

otherwise be required. The structure height

limitation provided in this section shall not

apply to church steeples. Aerial antennas shall

not exceed a height of 45 feet as measured from

the top of slab.

(c) Structures that are constructed or placed

within a required rear or side yard. Except for

detached garages in compliance with Section

44-161(2)a., fences in compliance with section

44-163 and dish antenna in compliance with

section 44-164, the maximum height for any

structure that is constructed or placed in a

required rear or side yard shall be determined as

follows.

(1) The maximum height is eight feet for

structures that are located more than

five feet but less than ten feet from the

rear or side property lines.

(2) The maximum height is ten feet for

structures that are located ten feet or

more but less than 15 feet from the rear

or side property lines.

(3) The maximum height is 15 feet for

structures that are located 15 feet or

more from the rear and side property

lines.

(4) Notwithstanding section (1) above, the

maximum height is ten feet for any

open-air structure located more than five

feet but less than 15 feet from the rear or

side property lines.

(5) Notwithstanding sections (1), (2) and (4)

above, the maximum height is 14 feet for

any trampoline or batting cage located

less than 15 feet from the rear or side

property lines.

(6) For purpose of applying the limitations

in this subsection (c), the height of a

structure shall be measured from the

natural ground level where it is located

and shall exclude chimneys.

(d) Structures in front yard. Except for signs

in compliance with section 44-157(3) and fences

in compliance with section 44-163. No structure,

regardless of height, shall be constructed or

placed in front of the front line of the residence.

(Ord. No. 340, § 6-3, 5-20-1980; Ord. No. 657,

§ 2, 2-21-2006; Ord. No. 2018-884, § 1, 2-27-

2018)

Sec. 44-160. Area regulations.

The following area regulations shall apply in

district R:

(1) Size of lot.

a. Lot area. No building shall be

constructed on any lot that is less

than 22,500 square feet in area.

The area of the lot, expressed in

square feet, shall not include any

portion of the public right-of-way or

any private road easement.

b. Lot width. The width of the lot shall

be not less than 75 feet at the front

building line, nor shall its average

width be less than 75 feet.

c. Lot depth. The average depth of the

lot shall not be less than 120 feet.

d. Exceptions. Where a lot having less

area, width or depth than herein

required existed in separate owner-

ship of record on March 25, 1955,

the regulations relating to the size

of the lot in this section shall not

prohibit the erection of a single-

family dwelling thereon.

(2) Size of yards.

a. Front yard. There shall be a front

yard having a depth of not less than

50 feet.

Where lots have double frontage

running through from one street to

another, the required front yard shall

§ 44-159 HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE CODE

CD44:14.2Supp. No. 16



be provided on both streets. For

computation of front yard depth,

the building shall not be less than

70 feet minimum from the building

to the center of the street, whether

public or private, and not less than

50 feet from the edge of the street

easement or right-of-way; provided,

however, that a front yard on a turn

circle shall have a front yard depth

not less than 35 feet from the street

right-of-way line and not less than

70 feet from the center of a turn

circle. Where lots are located at the

corner of two streets the required

front yard shall be provided on one

of the two streets. Once a front yard

has been established for a particular

lot, it may not be changed unless

the Planning & Zoning Commission

approves a replat of the lot that

establishes a front building line

reflecting the desired change. For

purpose of this section a front yard

is established if:

i) A front building line is

designated on a subdivision

plat; or

ii) A residence has been

constructed on the lot.

b. Side yard. There shall be two side

yards on each lot, having a combined

width of not less than 35 feet; neither

of such side yards shall be less than

15 feet in width. A side yard adjacent

to a side street shall not be less

than 20 feet in width.

c. Rear yard. There shall be a rear

yard having a depth of not less than

25 feet.

(3) Size of building.

a. Building area. The building area,

exclusive of outdoor swimming pools,

shall not exceed 25 percent of the

lot area. Tennis courts, paddle ball

and game courts are included in the

computation of building area.

b. Dwelling area. Each single-family

dwelling must be so designed and

constructed that it shall have a

minimum space of enclosed living

area of 2,000 square feet, exclusive

of porches and automobile shelters.

At least 1,500 square feet of such

enclosed living area shall be

contained on the ground floor. Living

area shall be computed from the

exterior wall surface.

(Ord. No. 340, § 6-4, 5-20-1980; Ord. No. 666,

§ 1, 4-18-2006; Ord. No. 824, § 1, 4-22-2014; Ord.

No. 825, § 1, 4-22-2014)

Sec. 44-160.1. Exception to side yard

requirement for certain

porte cocheres.

(a) A porte cochere, as defined in this chapter,

may extend into a required side yard if it meets

all of the following conditions:

(1) It must extend no closer than ten feet to

the nearest side property line;

(2) It must be ten feet or less in height;

(3) It must be located at least 15 feet behind

the front line of the residence to which it

is attached;

(4) The structure shall be attached to the

residence on only one side, and all sides

of the structure, other than the side

attached to the residence, must be at

least 90 percent open to view; and

(5) It must be constructed of like kind materi-

als of the residence to which it is attached.

(b) The area covered by the roof of a porte

cochere shall be included in the computation of

the building area for purpose of applying the

applicable limits on total building area.

(Ord. No. 2021-915, § 2, 4-27-2021)

Sec. 44-161. Automobile shelters.

The following shall apply to automobile shelters

in district R:

(1) Generally. Every single-family dwelling

must have at least a 200 square foot

§ 44-161ZONING

CD44:15Supp. No. 16


